Chris Lowe

e Section 32

From:

Sent: Monday 11 December 2023 11:03

To:

Cc: ]

Subject; RE: [External]Re: [External]RE: [ExternallRE: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study -
Presentation 08/12/2023

Attachments: ATTO0001.txt; ATTCO002.htm

You don't often get email from | . o2 why this is important

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the arganisation. Do not dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Central Bank of Ireland - UNRESTRICTED
Hi [T
Thanks again for meeting up on Friday, and | hope you found the meeting useful.

You might let me know when you want to meet again to discuss| GGG

and | can arrange a meeting between yourselves and

the Security Team here at the Central Bank.
In the meantime, if you could send me through the slides that you presented on Friday | would appreciate it.

Thanks, and talk soon,

Section 32

From I <

Sent: Friday 8 December 2023 12:12

To: I < I

Subject: [External]Re: [External]RE: [External]RE: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study - Presentation 08/12/2023

Hi I

Thanks for issuing the Webex link. T will speak to [JJlj in advance of the meeting and T will reiterate the
sensitivity and confidentiality surrounding everything we discuss.

You can be assured that everything we discuss will be kept in the strictest of confidence.

Kind Regards,

Sent from Qutlook for Android

From: [

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 9:55:19 AM




To: NN

Subject: RE: [ExternalRE: [External|RE: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study - Presentation 08/12/2023

E You don't often get email trom | L2 why this Is Important

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the organisatlon. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

Central Bank of Ireland - UNRESTRICTED
i
You'll have received an updated invite a minute or two ago with Webex detalls added, so that Il can attend.

See you later,

From: NS I -

Sent: Thursday 7 December 2023 14:27

To: I N -
c -

Subject: [External]RE: [External]RE: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study - Presentation 08/12/2023

Thank you Michael, much appreciated.

Kind Regards,

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
The Land Development Agency

From:
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 2:23 PM
To: >
Cc >

Subject: RE: [External]RE: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study - Presentation 08/12/2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the erganisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Central Bank of Treland - UNRESTRICTED

Thank NGB

I've raised the query here re: Jllll's attendance and will come back to you as soon as | hear back.

Regards,



From

Sent: Thursday 7 December 2023 14:20
To M "
— <IN

Subject: [External]RE: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study - Presentation 08/12/2023

Hi I

R oot ore . DR - s title g

If there is a concern about i} s attendance from a confidentiality perspective, please do let us know in advance as
we can limit this to just [l and | if that is your preference.

Kind Regards,

LDA

An Ghnfomhaireacht ForbarthaTaIun
The Land Development Agency

From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 6:02 PM
To: I

Subject: RE: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study - Presentation 08/11/2023

You don't often get email from | Lcarh: why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognlze
the sender and know the content is safe,

Central Bank of Ireland - UNRESTRICTED




Do you want to give me a call in the morning to have a quick chat?

—|s !!|s s!l”!!e p an! ‘ ||—

Or perhaps he/she has these already drafted and we can go through these one by one to rule infout?

Chat tomorrow,

rror

Sent: Wednesday 6 December 2023 15:06

To: I IR

Subject: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study - Presentation 08/11/2023

Hi I
Apologies for the delay getting back to you.JIIllls double booked on Friday afternoon, but | can certainly attend
with my colleague,

We are just confirming if the Transport & Traffic Engineer can also attend and | will get back to you as quickly as |
can on this, Do you want to send a meeting invite, or | can do so either?

Many thanks,
]

LDA Il

An Ghniomhaireacht ForbarthaTalin
The Land Development Agency

From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 12:09 PM

To: I

Subject: RE: [External]RE: [External]RE: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study - Presentation 08/11/2023

E You don't often get email from GGG <o why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content Is safe,

Central Bank of Ireland - UNRESTRICTED
Hi I

Just wondering if you have an update, or whether you would still plan to proceed with the meeting even if -
can't make it?




My understanding is that we will meet your roads engineer, as well as you and maybe others from the LDA?

Thanks,

From
Sent: Tuesday 5 December 2023 12:49

To: I N
] >

<]
Subject: RE: [External]RE: [External]RE: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study - Presentation 08/11/2023

Central Bank of Ireland - UNRESTRICTED

Perfect —thanks -

Chat soon,

rrom: [

Sent: Monday 4 December 2023 12:52
To R
cc: I I

Subject: [External]RE: [ExternallRE: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study - Presentation 08/11/2023

Hi I
Thanks for getting back to me on these times. | am just checking with [JJJJJlithat he can attend in person an Friday
at this time, so | will confirm back to you as soon as possible.

Kind Regards,

LDA I}

An Ghnfomhalreacht Forbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency

rrom: [N R -
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 2:55 PM

To: I

Cc: >
Subject: FW: [External]RE: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study - Presentation 08/11/2023

g You dan't often get emall from || . <= vy this is important

CAUTION; This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click inks or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.




Ceniral Bank of Ireland - UNRESTRICTED

-

[ hope you are keeping well,

Thanks for coming back to us with suggested times as helow.

We're suggesting that we meet at 3;15pm next Friday 8" December here at the Bank if this works OK for you?

-won’t be able to attend the meeting, but | will attend on her behalf along with —

One/two other colleagues may also join, but | will confirm next week.

Hopefully this time worls OK for you.

Regards,

From: [ -

Sent; Tuesday 28 November 2023 17:29

To A < E IS R

cc: I R E— D

r =
Subject: {External]RE: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study - Presentation 08/11/2023

Thanks for getting back to us. We would definitely benefit from an additional meeting with yourself, [ NN
B < < have developed further the option we tabled at our [ast meeting. We would like to present this to you
and team and to see how this could be progressed with you.

[n terms of timing, the timeslots next week look possible:
Monday 4" : 10am or 11am

Wednesday 6% : 10am, 11am, 12pm or 1pm

Thursday 7'* : 9am or 10am

Friday 8" : 2pm, 3pm or 4pm.

[ trust that we can make one of these times work, and you might revert to me once you have your preference on
this internally. Many thanks,

Kind Regards,



An Ghnfomhalreacht ForbarthaTalln
The Land Development Agency

>

From:
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 12:35 PM

To [ —; I

- 5 & |
———— — 3

Subject: RE: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study - Presentation 08/11/2023

CAUTION: This email originated from cutside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Central Bank of Ireland - UNRESTRICTED
Goad afternoon -
wy security colleagues, ||  E E EEGCGEEG - : o i cmail)

and myself would be happy to meet with you and your team.
Could you send me a few dates that would work for you?

Regards

From: I

Sent: Wednesday 8 November 2023 16:54
o -
., —————————

Subject: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study - Presentation 08/11/2023

Many thanks for your time this afternoon to meet with us, and for facilitating the meeting with your colleagues.

| have attached the Presentation on Phase 1 for your review, and we would be happy to progress with our Transport
Engineer and speak with either yourself, or the Security team further to better understand your requirements, and
what options might be viable to look at.

Please let us know if you have any queries on the attached and we look forward to working with you further on this
to further test the feasibility of Phase 1.

Kind Regards,




LDA! 1|

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taliin
The Land Development Agency

Frorm: [T

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 9:02 AM
To:
Cc
Subject: Sandyford capacity study

>

% You don't often get email from JEEEEEEEEEENGE. |.c2rn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the arganisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Central Bank of Treland - CONFIDENTIAL

These are the studies we have on file, We will speak to -now to get the others

Kind regards

Serving the Public Interest with
Integrity & Care, Courage & Humility, Teamwork & Excellence

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain
commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views of
the Land Development Agency. This comumunication is intended solely for the addressees. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosute, copying, distribution or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. The Land
Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
information. Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception
and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no responsibility for changes to or
interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this
cmail or any of its attachments, Please also note that communications to or from the Land Development
Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land Development Agency policies and standards
and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.
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The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain
commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views of
the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you have
received this email in errot, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any
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
email or any of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from the Land Development
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
Development Agency aceepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
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
of aceeptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

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
Development Agency accepts ho liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
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

9




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
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful, The Land
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
email or any of its attachments, Please also note that communications to or from the Land Development
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
received this email in ervor, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system, If
you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. The Land
Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
information, Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, intetception
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
of acceptance or aceeptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.
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Chris Lowe

From: I - Section 32
Sent: Friday 1 September 2023 10:19

Cc: .

Subject: RE: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study

Attachments: ATTO0001 txt; ATTO0002 htm

é You don‘t often get email from | NN |- why this (s Important

CAUTION: This emait ariginated fram cutside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and khow the content is safe. |

Central Bank of Ireland - UNRESTRICTED

Hi

Our designers have located additional surveys on their data base, Once | receive these | will forward to yourself

From: | <M
Sent: Thursday 31 August 2023 17:21

To: I <N

ce: I < I -; IR < -

Subject: [External]RE: Sandyford capacity study

Hi I
Just wondering have you any update on the helow?
Thanks

LDA ‘I

An Ghriemhaireacht Forbartha Taldn
The Land Development Agency

From: I <H.

Sent; Monday, August 28, 2023 9:42 AM

To: I < N
cc: I < DU - I < E -

Subject: RE: Sandyford capacity study

Thanks I




LDA I,

An Ghniombaireachl Farbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency




Chris Lowe

From: _ <_>

Sent: Thursday 30 November 2023 16:42

ce: ; I

Subject: RE: [External]RE: [Fxternal]RE: Sandyford capacity study - Presentation 08/11/2023
Attachments: ATTO0001.txt; ATTO0002.htm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do hot click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Central Bank of Ireland - UNRESTRICTED
Hi I
'm checking availability with the team here and will be back as soon as possible

Regards




Chris Lowe

From: _

Sent: Tuesday 7 November 2023 15:38

To:

Subject: RE: [External]RE: {External]RE: Meeting between CBIl and LDA
Hi [

Apologies for any confusion caused. Would you mind confirming the address for the meeting tomorrow?

Myself and Il can attend in person, and if a Webex meeting invite could be issued for | N ERENIN -nd
N+t would be much appreciated. Apologies thatj I and the I =< not available to

attend in person, they are in Limerick tomorrow.,

I trust this is all in order now, but if not, please feel free to give me a call on my maohile which is | IR M any
thanks,

LDA 1

An Ghniomhaireacht Forbartha Taltin
The Land Development Agency

rrom: [ < I -

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 5:20 AM

To: I I

Subject: RE: [External]RE: [External]RE: Meeting between CBl and LDA

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recoghize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Central Banl of Ireland - UNRESTRICTED

It was agreed with il that he would attend our CBI for this meeting.

We do not use teams as our meeting platform, we use Webex.
Can you confirm that | have this correct - JJIlll will attend our CBI office tomorrow and all others from the LDA will

attend virtually?

Thanks

From: [N IR

Sent; Monday 6 November 2023 18:21

To: I - I -

Subject: [External]RE: [External]RE: Meeting between CBI and LDA




Hi [
Apologies for the delay replying —all from the LDA will be attending on Teams for this Wednesday. Three of the
B - down in Limerick for the day so will dial in from our offices there.

Kind Regards,

- b
l,,-& i‘ l
An Ghnjomhaireacht Forbartha Talln
The Land Development Agency

From: RN < N

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 5:18 AM

To: |- MR-

Subject: RE: [External]RE: Meeting between CBl and LDA

You don't often get email from |- Lo:rn why this is important

CAUTION: This emall originated fram outside of the organisation. Do not click finks or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

Central Bank of Ireland - UNRESTRICTED

-
Thanks for your email. 1 will extend the invite this morning to all listed below,
Can you confirm who will be attending in person and | will add them to our visitor management system.

Many thanks

From | -

Sent: Friday 3 November 2023 13:01

To: I -
cc: I

Subject: [External]RE: Meeting between CBl and LDA

Hi I

! hope that you are keeping well?

Please could you extend the meeting invite for Wednesday 8" November at 2pm to the following people from the

LDA as well as myself and |

As some of the team aren’t based in Dublin, we would need to have a remote meeting please for this.




Kind Regards,

LDA |

An Ghniomhaireaciit Forbartha Tahin
The Land Development Agency

From I < -
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 3:14 PM

To:
C I -

Subject: RE: Meeting between CBl and LDA

You don't often get email from | == why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Central Bank of Ireland - UNRESTRICTED

Yes that works, thank you. [ will issue the invite to you shortly.
You will also receive an email from our visitor management system as I'll have you registered to attend our office.

Please forward colleagues names and email addresses if attending with you.

Kind Regards,

Banc Ceannals na hEireann
Central Bank of Ireland

# Eurosystem

Serving the Public Interest with
Integrity & Care, Courage & Humility, Teamwork & Excellence

www.centralbank.ie

twitter.com/centralbank ie
linkedin.com/company/central-bank-of-ireland
youtube.com/user/centralbankireland

Please note that | wark flexibly. If | send you an email out of standard working hours, please do not feel you nsed to reply outside of your own warking

hours,




From: [ I -

Sent: Tuesday 24 October 2023 22:53

To I -
32

Subject: [External]RE: Meeting between CBl and LDA

Hi
Would Wednesday the 8% after 14.00 work for CBI to meet?

Thanks

LDA! |

An Ghitomhalreacht Forbartha Takin
The Land Development Agericy

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 12:33 PM
To:

Subject: Canceled: Meeting between CBl and LDA

When: Friday 3 November 2023 14:30-16:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: NWQ.1E.10 - Gregory, Meet, 16, Single Screen VC, Catering, Approval

Importance; High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recoghize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Meeting date to be rescheduled due to unavailability

Agenda:

1. LDA proposed next steps
2. Discussion on valuation process

“**********************************************************************************************
***********************************************************************************************
ekl

This e-mail is from the Central Bank of Ireland. The e-mail and any attachments transmitted with it are confidential
and privileged and Intended solely for the use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed, Any
unauthorised dissemination, distribution or copying, direct or indirect, of this e-mail and any attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the material from your
system.




"**********************************************************************************************
***********************************************************************************************
ETA

Tagann an riomhphast seo 6 Bhanc Ceannais na hEireann. T4 an riomhphost, agus aon iatan a ghabhann leis, faoi
rdn agus faol phribhléid agus ceaptha d’aontoisc le haghaidh Uséide an té né na heagraiochta chun a ndireofar iad.
T4 dianchosc ar chracbhscaoileadh, ar dhéileadh né ar chdipedil neamhddaraithe ar bith, direach né indireach, an
riamhphoist seo né aon iatan a ghabhann leis. M4 té an riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, cuiran seoltdir ar

an eolas agus scrios an t-dbhar ¢ do chdras le do thoil.
"**********************************************************************************************

st ok ok o ko R ok ok e ok HOR 3O R R OKOR ok ok ok ok ko ook 30K SRR ok S0k R0k R R s kokokolok ok ok ddokok ok ookl ok koioloksk sdekoloR ok ek ok deokok

kgl

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
you are not the intended recipient, pleasc be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. The Land
Development Agency accepts no lability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
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
commetcially sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views of
the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient, please be awarc that any review, disclosute, copying, distribution or any
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
information, Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception
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
and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this comumunication is not an offer capable
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.
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Chris Lowe

From: Section 32
Sent: Wednesday 20 September 2023 15:50

To:

Ce:

Attachments: ATTO0001.txt; ATTO0002.htm

CAUTION: This email ariginated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachiments unless you recoghize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Central Bank of Ireland - GNRESTRICTED
Hi 1

| spoke to our contact in -(_). Il is <xpecting an email from you advising him of the info you
require and if he can be of assistance.

Please see emall below




Chris Lowe

From: N

Sent: Monday 6 March 2023 15:28
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Central Bank of Ireland

Hij
Thank you for the update and apologies for not reverting sooner.
We would welcome the apportunity to visit the site. I've also included my colleague, I the response.

We will revert with some proposed dates.

P e
An Ghnfomhalreacht Forbartha Taldl
The Land Development Agency

Section 32

From: | I

Sent: Monday 27 February 2023 16.08
To:
Subject: Central Bank of Ireland

CAUTION; This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not _c!icl_< links or open attachments unless you recognize -
the sender and know the content Is safe, ' o . e o '

Central Bank of Ireland - CONFIDENTIAL

Good afternoon-

[ hope all is well with you.

Section 32

To follow on from our virtua! meeting of 17" January, | would like to update you on our progress with the
acquisition of a site for our new Currency Centre. | EEBBEN scnt out a call for options and has compiled a list

of possible sites - | understand this call for options was sent to your colleague I -

part of this process. If you and or |IMllll would like to discuss please feel free to contact me.

[ would also like to take this opportunity to extend an invitation to you to visit the Currency Centre site in Sandyford,
as discussed at the meeting last year. If you could let me know a date that would suit you etc. we would be most
happy to facilitate you and any colleagues you would like to join you. Please feel free to contact me by email or on

B (o discuss.

Kind regards

Section 32




Serving the Public Interest with
Integrily & Care, Courage & Humility, Teamwork & Excellence




Chris Lowe

From:

Sent: Tuesday 4 April 2023 13:50
To: *

Subject: RE: Central Bani of Ireland

i
I’m free now and before 2.30pm, Can give you a call on the mobile if you're around?

I
LDA ]| ———

An Ghrlomhaireacht ForbarthaTalun
The Land Development Agency

|
Section 32

From |

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 11:32 AM
To:
Subject: Central Bank of Ireland

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links ar open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content Is safe.

Central Bank of Ireland ~ UNRESTRICTED
Hi

Would you he available for a call at some time today?

Regards

Serving the Public Intarest with
Integrity & Care, Courage & Humility, Teamwaork & Excellence




Chris Lowe

From; —

Sent: er 2023 14:08

To:

Subject: Your visit to Central Bank of Ireland on 03-Nov-2023
Attachments: guest.ics

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

You don't often get email from noreply@tds.ie. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.




Hi [
You have been invited to visit the Central Bank of Ireland. Please find below your visit details and check-in
instructions:

Visit Details

Host

Date

Time

Check-in Locatio
Address

Reference Code CDEZ22B95
QR Code 5

As a visitor to the Central Bank of Ireland, you are required to produce photographic ID to access the
premises. We accept Government issued IDs such as Driver's Licence, Passport, and Garda ID card.
Employet's iD or photocopied ID will not be accepted. For further information on the Central Bank's Data

Protection Privacy Notice, please visit Here

Our offices are located close to the: | NN

Check-in Instructions

1. The wearing of face coverings is optional when entering Central Bank premises
and when moving throughout the buiidings.

2. Upon arrival at the Central Bank of Ireland, you will be directed by Security to
the Reception. Please locate the touchscreen visitor kiosk in the reception area.

3. Tap the "Enter Guest and Host Names” or “Scan Guest QR code” button and
follow the on-screen instructions. The fastest way to check-in is to scan the
above QR code to quickly pull up your visit details. You can also enter the Visit

Reference Code.

4. Once you complete the check in process, your host— will be
automatically notified to come meet you.




5. Should you have any accessibility requirements please email

We look forward to your visit.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact your host —

Sincerely,
Front of House Team

Central Bank of Ireland

The Central Bank may process personal data provided by you in order to fulfill its statutory functions or to
facilitate its business operations. Any personal data will be processed in accardance with the
requirements of data protection legislation. Any queries concerning the processing of personal data by the
Central Bank may be directed to dataprotection@centralbank.ie. A copy of the Central Bank’s Data
Protection Notice is available here.

Féadfaidh go bpréisealfaidh an Banc Ceannais sonrai pearsanta arna geur ar fail agat d'fhonn a chuid
feidhmeanna reachtlla a chomhlionadh né d'fhonn a chuid oibriochtai gno a éascu. Préisealfar sonrai
pearsanta i gcomhréir le ceanglais na reachtaiochta um chosaint sonral. Aon cheisteanna a bhaineann le
proiseail sonrai pearsanta ag an mBanc Ceannais, féadfar jad a sheoladh chuig
dataprotection@centralbank.ie. Ta céip d'Fhogra an Bhainc Ceannais um Chosaint Sonrai ar fail anseo.

Note: This is an automated email; please do not reply.




Chris Lowe

Thursday 27 July 2023 18:21

RE: [External|RE: The Mint Site: Sandyford ; Capacity Study for LDA

Now that re mohilising to start work on the Capacity study, they have requested a Site Visit for their
team. They are asking if this could be done on the week of 8" August (Monday Is the Bank Haliday). If it needs to be
the following week that is also not an issue at our end.

The names of attendees would be:

] -
Section 32

]

]

I

We can limit to 2/3 personnel if that proves problematic. You might let me know if this is possible tomarrow once
you've had a chance to look into it? Thanks.

Kind Regards,
|
|

LDA /|

An Ghnfomhaireacht Forbartha Talin
The Land Development Agency

From I -

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 5:28 PM

To: [ -
XN -
Subject: RE: [External]RE: The Mint Site: Sandyford : Capacity Study for LDA

Hi T

Thanks for getting in touch. We are delayed with the commencement of the Capacity Study but now have a Design

Team in place, led by — and hope to be moving forward with it from next Monday 31° luly
onwards. We could look to try and gain access for a Site Visit at say the end of August, if this could be facilitated?

You might let me know what process you normally follow far this and how long it normally takes to get it approved if
we make a request if you could please? We can then get this started anyhow.

Many thanks for your assistance in this regard.

Kind Regards,




LDA| 't}

An Ghnformhatreacht Ferbartha Taldn
The Land Development Agency

From: S B
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 12:22 PM

To: E <

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

Just checking in to see how the Capacity Study is going and to see if you will need any physical access to the site? It
can take quite a bit of organisation to get on site so any advance notice you can give would be very helpful

Regards

Serving the Public Interest with
integrity & Care, Courage & Humility, Teamwork & Excellence

From:

Sent: Friday 23 June 2023 12:42

To N <IN

Cc: IR - E -

Subject: RE: [External]RE: The Mint Site: Sandyford : Capacity Study for LDA

Central Bank of Treland - CONFIDENTIAL

i

There was a single planning application made in 2017 for the NPA facade and the Print Building.

We have the original application and DLRCC's request for further information and the notification of grant of
application. Note: this work did not proceed.

I've attached the actual application drawings - let me know if you want anything else. I'll text you the password.
Happy to discuss next Monday if that would help?

Regards




From -
Sent: Tuesday 13 lune 2023 18:17
To:

3

Subject: [External]RE: The Mint Site: Sandyford : Capacity Study for LDA

Hi .
I have been given your contact details by my colleague in the] NN of the LDA, NN o
facilitated J I visiting the Mint Site in Sandyford in April of this year.

As you know, the LDA has identified this piece of land for potential development and a transfer from the State for
our development of Affordable and Social Housing on this land. | am now involved alongside Il on the
preparations of the Capacity Study the LDA is undertaking to identify further the viability of this scheme.

Would you be aware of two Planning Applications where[Jjjjjll prepared information on behalf of the Central Bank —
attached screenshots showing these drawings? Our Architect’s who are preparing the Capacity Study on the land
would like to get hold of these drawings, and we were wondering would you be in a position to authorise them to
release them to me for them? If this isn’t possible, that's also fine with us but | thought it would be best to check if
this can be accommodated anyway.

Many thanks in advance for your assistance in this regard.

Kind Regards,

LDA ]| —
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
interception of this email afier it was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s systems or data caused by this
email or any of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from the Land Development
Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land Development Agency policies and standards
and to protect our business, Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.




Chris Lowe

From: I

Sent: Wednesday 23 August 2023 16.00
To: h

Subject: RE: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]RE: [External]RE: The Mint Site: Sandyford :
Capacity Study for LDA

Hi
| hope you are keeping well.

We are progressing the capacity and constraints study and our Desigh Team have asked if any more topographical
information would be available from the planning application |l undertook. If agreeable from your side, would it
be possible to askjilll for this? Our Team have offered, pending your permission of course, to contact them to
discuss, if that made it easier for all parties.

Many Thanks

LDA! ‘i,

An Ghafomhaireacht ForbarthaTalun
The Land Development Agency




Chris Lowe

From: I - -

Sent: Maonday 23 Ociober 2023 10:52
To: *

Subject: RE: Central Bank - Cash Centre
Attachments: ATTO0001.txt; ATT0O0002 htm
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

Would any of the below dates/times suit you to attend the meeting in our Central Bank premises @ NWQ? The

meeting will be scheduled far 90 minutes.
Meonday 6/11/23, 2-5pm

Wednesday 8/11/23, 2-5pm
Thursday 9/11/23, 9-11am

Kind Regards,

Central Bank of Ireland

T I ' I -

Banc¢ Ceannais na hEireann
Central Bank of Ireland

Eurosystem

Serving the Public interest with
Integrity & Care, Courage & Humility, Tearmwork & Excellence

www.centralbank.ie

twitter.com/centralbank ie
linkedin.com/company/central-bank-of-ireland
yautube.com/user/centralbankireland

Please note that | work flexibly. If | send you an email out of standard warking houss, please do not feel you need to reply outside of your own working

hours.



From: N
Sent: Thursday 19 October 2023 17:54
cc: I < E

Subject: RE: [External]Re: [External]RE: Central Bank - Cash Centre

Central Bank of Ireland - CONFIDENTIAL

Hi I,

Our preference is to meet in person.
Would you mind sending me some dates of your availability and ill coordinate the calendars in the CBI?

Many thanks in advance,

—
From: I < I

Sent: Thursday 19 October 2023 14:23
To: I <
ce: I <

Subject: [External]Re: [External]RE: Central Bank - Cash Centre

Hi [

Sorry for the confusion, but I am in Limerick on the 3rd and was suggesting a virtual meeting,

If that works, you might update the invite, alternatively I can look at other dates

Thanks

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: N < I
Sent; Thursday, October 19, 2023 1:12:05 PM

To: | <IN

cc: I < I

Subject: RE: [External]RE: Central Bank - Cash Centre

CAUTION: This email ariginated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Central Bank of Ireland - CONFIDENTIAL

Hi I

Many thanks for confirming your availability.
| will issue the invite far the afternoon of Friday 3". Calendar invite to follow.
If you have any documentation or presentation you wish to be shared in advance, please forward to me.

2



If | can help in any way in advance of the 3" please do not hesitate to make contact.

Kind Regards,

~ Banc Ceannais na hEireann
,;i Central Bank of Ireland

Burasystem

Serving the Public Interest with
integrity & Care, Courage & Humility, Teamwaork & Excellence

www.centralbank.ie

twitter.com/centralbank ie

linkedin.com/company/central-bank-of-ireland
youtube.com/user/centralbankireland

Please note that | work flexibly. If | send you an emall out of standard working hours, please do not feel you need to reply outside of your own working
hours,

From: I < I
Sent Tuesday 17 October 2023 16:15

To: NN <
cc: I < I -

Subject: [External]RE: Central Bank - Cash Centre

Hi I,
| have very good availability on Thurs and Friday the 2 & 3" of November for a call with il and colleagues

Hopefully a slot on one of those days will work.

Regards,

LDA

i Ghalomhalreacht Fmbnnha Tn!un
The Land Developmont Agency




From: | < M
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 11:35 AM

To: I <

cc: I <M -

Subject: Central Bank - Cash Centre

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content Is safe,

Central Bank of Ireland - CONFIDENTIAL

Good morning |

Thanks for your call yesterday, it was great to catch up.

As discussed, a meeting with yourself and a very small group in here would be most beneficial || NN

Can | ask you to liaise with my colleague | (cc'd on this email) to schedule the meeting any date from Oct
32st onwards?

Kind regards

Central Bank of Ireland

T I ' I :

Serving the Public Interest with
Integrity & Care, Caurage & Hurnility, Teamwaork & Excellence

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain
commecially sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views of
the I.and Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you have
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
and to protect our business. Unless specificaily stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable
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
4




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
Agency may be monitored to ensute compliance with Land Development Agency policies and standards
and to protect our business, Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer capable
of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.




